

Date: October 1, 2019

To the attention of:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

FCC ID: GZ5NVG578FHL

Short Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission's rules, we request short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

- External photos
- Test Setup photos
- User's manual
- Internal Photos

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Thomas Kelleher", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Thomas Kelleher
Compliance Engineer
ARRIS
101 Tournament Drive, Horsham, PA 19044 USA
Tel: (215) 323-2257
E-mail: thomas.kelleher@commscope.com